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Hannigan, Georgiana

From: Ian Graves @dlapiper.com>
Sent: 13 January 2025 20:39
To: Rampion2
Subject: DCO Application by Rampion Extension Development Limited - NGET Response to 

Request for Comments

Categories: EO

Dear Sir / Madam 
  
We conƟnue to act for NaƟonal Grid Electricity Transmission Plc ("NGET") in respect of the above.  This is NGET's 
response to the Secretary of State's request for comments dated 16 December 2024. 
  
As set out in its submission of 6 December 2024, NGET's posiƟon is that the Applicant will obtain the rights it needs 
through the wider customer connecƟons process. This means that the Applicant does not need a property interest 
at this stage as there is already a mechanism in place which ensures it will obtain these when sufficient certainty is 
reached over the locaƟon and extent of that land interest. Notwithstanding this, NGET has proposed the principles 
of a leƩer aimed at providing the Applicant with addiƟonal comfort in relaƟon to the acquisiƟon of land rights. NGET 
will conƟnue discussions with the Applicant with a view to providing a leƩer of comfort if possible. Unless and unƟl 
such a leƩer is agreed, NGET's posiƟon in relaƟon to the compulsory acquisiƟon of land rights is as set out in its 
December 2024 submission. 
  
The Applicant suggests that the parƟes have been unable to agree the extent of land over which rights are to be 
granted "in part due to lack of progression of the NGET design work". It is not correct that there has been a "lack of 
progression". NGET has progressed its design for the connecƟon of the Project to the Bolney SubstaƟon extension. 
However, the design works need to accommodate the connecƟon of other customers and not just the Project. NGET 
must co-ordinate all of these connecƟons. This reinforces NGET's point that it must retain control and ownership 
over its land so that it can facilitate such connecƟons in the most economical and efficient manner. Allowing the 
Applicant to compulsorily acquire the rights and restricƟons it seeks would interfere with NGET's ability to do this, 
causing serious detriment to its undertaking.  
  
The Applicant also suggests that it "has put forward proposed restricƟons on the use of its proposed land rights to 
protect NaƟonal Grid’s statutory duƟes, however no response to that wording has been provided by NaƟonal Grid’s 
representaƟves". NGET is unsure what proposal this refers to and will contact the Applicant directly to clarify the 
maƩer. 
  
Yours faithfully 
  
  
Ian Graves  
Legal Director 

 
 

@dlapiper.com

DLA Piper UK LLP 
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This email is from DLA Piper UK LLP. The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended 
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than the intended 
recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact DLA Piper UK LLP on +44 (0) 20 7349 0296 quoting the 
name of the sender and the email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. For more information on 
how we process personal data please see www.dlapiper.com/privacy-policy. Please note that neither DLA Piper UK 
LLP nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this 
email and any attachments. DLA Piper UK LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales 
(registered number OC307847) which provides services from offices in England, Belgium, Germany and the People's 
Republic of China. A list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business 160 
Aldersgate Street London EC1A 4HT. Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. DLA Piper UK LLP is 
authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA No. 401322) and is part of DLA Piper, a global 
law firm, operating through various separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to 
www.dlapiper.com. 




